

Equity & Services Council Meeting December 4, 2015 11:00 am SURC 236

Call To Order:

Meeting is called to order at 11:05 am.

Roll Call:

Olivia Durham Hannah Barclay Haley Hammond Moniqueka Vines Raylene Garot Kyle Knusten Karla Rojas Adrienne Beverly Michelle Cyrus Morgan Leblanc Rachel Harmatta Nina Caldwell

Approval of Minutes:

Motion to approve the minutes for November 20, 2015 So moved by EQuAL Seconded by FASA Motion passes 7-0-0

Additions or Corrections to Agenda:

No additions or corrections to the agenda.

Approval of Agenda:

Motion to approve the agenda for December 4, 2015 So moved by MECHA Seconded by BSU Motion passes 7-0-0



Central Washington University LEARN. DO. LIVE. Associated Students of CWU Student Government

Executive Board Report:

• Chair: Olivia Durham

I appeared on the Burg radio with Nina and we took the chance to speak about diversity on campus and what our offices are currently doing to work to promote diversity and equity. I want to remind you all to give thorough reports about the happenings at ESC back to your orgs, and to make sure that you get in your change of officer forms as soon as you can. On top of this, student government is working on an on campus veterans' memorial, which is to be completed by the end of the year.

• Executive Assistant: Morgan Leblanc

We've been working to host a President's Round Table and other than that we've been discussing what our plans look like for next quarter.

• Community Programmer: Hannah Barclay

The planning of the coat drive is going wonderfully. We are maintaining our partnership with D&M and Starbucks and we've approached Publicity to make posters for this event.

• Advisor: Michelle Cyrus

As always, I want to remind all of you to get your funding requests in early so that we can get them processed and catch any mistakes as soon as possible. If you don't get the requests and food justifications in on time you will have to find some other way to fund your programs until it can be processed On top of that, make sure you are booking your spaces early. The SURC is already filling up for winter and spring quarters. This afternoon, the university is hosting a Q&A for the provost search committee, specifically meant for ESC organizations. This is a great chance to get your voices heard, so we encourage you all to come after the meeting.

Org Reports:

• BSU

We had our last meeting of the quarter and all we took time to talk about what we all were thankful for and got to spend time with each other and play games. Tonight we're having a party to spend time together before the break.

• FASA

At our meeting we talked about our Lumpia sales and how we can improve them for winter quarter. We also planned a study day this Sunday at 6 o'clock to help us bond as an organization and get ready for finals.

• EQuAL

We did not have a full meeting this week, but we did a lot of work on Transgender Awareness Week, which has all been turning out great.



Central Washington University LEARN. DO. LIVE. Associated Students of CWU Student Government

• MEChA

Our overnight lock-in went really well, and we've been discussing our prospective programming for the next quarter. Other than that we've just been getting ready for our last meeting and the end of the quarter.

• ABLE

We are hosting an end of the quarter holiday party, and discussing what our plans are for programming for next quarter. On top of this, we've recently been discussing accessibility here on campus and how it can be improved for students.

• FGSO

We did not have a meeting this week, but we've been working very hard to try and get as many volunteer hours as we can before the quarter ends.

• AUAP We've just been doing a lot of planning for AUAP night which is coming up on January 21.

Old Business:

No old business was brought up.

New Business:

• Student Media Board meeting at 2:00pm today

The Student Media Board is meeting today at 2:00 pm and it would be great to see as much ESC representation as we can get at the meeting. I will be attending the meeting and would love to be accompanied by any of you who wish to gain more knowledge as to what that looks like.

Change of officer/advisor forms

I need to have an updated contact list for advisors and officers for each organization to give to the administration as soon as we can get it, so make sure you're getting those forms in sooner rather than later. I spoke with each of you about getting those in today, so please make sure that happens.

• Community Engagement forms



Central Washington University LEARN. DO. LIVE. Associated Students of CWU Student Government

In order to remain in good standing with ESC, make sure you get your volunteer hours in as soon as you can before the quarter ends. It is expected that each organization has submitted at least ten hours for the quarter.

• Meeting details for next quarter

Winter quarter meetings have been scheduled for every Monday, at 6 pm.

Issues/Concerns/Announcements:

<u>Public Comments</u>: Public Comments may be submitted to Olivia Durham in person or via email ascwucommunity@cwu.edu. Public comments may also be presented at the time of the meeting

Adjournment:

Motion to adjourn the meeting at 11:30 am. So moved by BSU. Seconded by MECHA. Motion passes 7-0-0.